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From: "Jensen, Bruce, CDA" <bruce.jensen@acgov.org> 
To: 'Lisa Worrall' <LWorrall@energy.state.ca.us> 
CC: Amanda Stennick <Astennic@energy.state.ca.us>, "Bazar, Chris, CDA" <chri... 
Date: 6/18/2010 9:52 AM 
Subject: RE: Mariposa Energy Project- Question regarding maximum buildingintensity in LPA land 
use designation 

Hi, Lisa - In answer to your question, if the combined buildings cover less than 20k square feet, then they 
do not exceed the maximum FAR requirement of 0.01 for a parcel of this size, which is much larger than 
this figure (allowance of more than an acre). The project is in compliance with the policy. 

The 20k is not an enforceable minimum value on a prospective applicant; they may propose less than this 
value if they choose and be in full compliance. The "20K square feet" limitation is to guarantee that 
nobody will be required to have less than that amount as a result of the 0.01 FAR; but the project does not 
seek to reach that limit anyway. 

Bruce Jensen 
Alameda County Planning Department 
224 West Winton Avenue, Room 111 
Hayward, CA 94544 
(510) 670-5400 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail messageincludingattachments.ifany.isintended only for the 
person(s) or entity(ies) to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and lor privileged material. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lisa Worrall [mailto:LWorrall@energy.state.ca.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 10:28 AM 
To: Jensen, Bruce, CDA 
Cc: Amanda Stennick 
Subject: Mariposa Energy Project- Question regarding maximum building intensity in LPA land use 
designation 

Good Morning Bruce, 

As I wrap up my land use analysis for the Mariposa Energy Project, I have a question regarding the 
maximum building intensity requirement under the LPA designation. . 

The project proposes two non-residential buildings as part of the power plant; a warehouse & 
maintenance building and a controlladmin building. Together these buildings are less than 20,000 square 
feet. 

As written in the ECAP for the LPA designation, "The maximum building intensity for non-residential 
buildings shall be .01 FAR (floor area ratio) but not less than 20,000 square feet." 

How would the project meet this requirement? How is this requirement interpreted for a project such as 
the Mariposa project? Would the project meet the FAR? 

I appreciate your assistance and interpretation of this maximum building intensity requirement under the 
LPA designation. 
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Thanks, 

Lisa 

Lisa Worrall 
Planner II 
(916) 654-4545 
(916) 651-8868 FAX 
California Energy Commission 
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division 
15169th Street, MS 40 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5504 


